Tracy Malo

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 8:05 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

E’%

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd
Sattison{tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary
Order 113-4944496-8123456113-7712684-6656259113-5770748-
number 7615462

Approved by Todd Sattison {tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
Deliver to 2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

Items in
5
order
Total $1,569.27

Approved items



s MODINE Ignition Control Board
$161.76 | Qty: 1

SCHB80 ANSI Pipeline Pressure Relief

Valves, Back Pressure Valves to Provide
Ci. Differential Pipeline Pressure, Pressure
Reducing Valves, Pump Valve
Accessories (Insert 1 inch tube)

$72.80 | Qty: 2

Mitus Floating Display Shelf - Wall
I — Mounted - Modern industrial Metal
Channel Ledge Black, 12 inch

$19.93 | Qty: 1

©2025 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. Amazon and all related marks are trademarks of
Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates, Amazon.com, Inc. 410 Terry Avenue N., Seattle, WA
98109.

Your Account | Amazon.com | Help

TE




Tracz Malox

From: Amazon.com <auto-confirm@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 8:04 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your Amazon.com order of “Elkay EZS8WSLK EZH20 Bottle..." and 5 more items.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Hello Tracy Maloy,

Thank you for shopping with us. We'll send a confirmation once your order
has been approved by your business. Your order details are indicated
below. If you would like to view the status of your order or make any
changes to it, please visit Your Orders on Amazon.com.

Your purchase has been divided into 3 orders.

This order is placed on behalf of City of Auburn.

Order Confirmation

Your estimated delivery date is:
Friday, January 31 - Tuesday, February 4 (depending on approval)

[z Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:
Standard Shipping

Order #
113-4944496-8123456

View or manage order



MODINE Ignition Control Board
Sold by Voomi Supply

Condition: New

Qty: 0

$161.76

Order Total: $161.76

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Your guaranteed delivery date is:
Thursday, January 30 (depending on approval)

[ Order submitted for approval

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, IN

United States

Your shipping speed:

ZDelivery in fewer trips to your address

Order #
113-7712684-6656259

View or manage order

SCHB80 ANSI Pipeline Pressure Relief...
Tools & Home Improvement

B % Sold by CBTLYSK
Condition: New
Qty: 0
$72.80




FRS-9 Auburn Flame Rod (Probe)
Tools & Home improvement

Sold by BG Service Co., Inc.

Condition: New

Qty: 0

$54.99

Mitus Floating Display Shelf - Wall...

Kitchen
[x] £ Sold by Blue Fox Company
= Condition: New
Qty:0
$19.93
Order Total: $220.52

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order invoice.

Order Confirmation

Arriving:
Thursday, January 30, 8:00 a.m. - 8:00 p.m.

@ Order submitted for approval

[ Services included: Delivery.
|_[_g| Note: An adult must be present for the delivery.

Your order will be sent to:

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
AUBURN, iN

United States

Your shipping speed:

: chedﬁled Delivery

Order #
113-5770748-7615462

View or manage order



Elkay EZS8WSLK EZH20 Bottle Filling...

Kitchen

Sold by Amazon.com Services, Inc

Condition: New

Qty: 0

$1,186.99 I

QOrder Total: $1,186.99

The payment details of your transaction can be found on the order
invoice,

To learn more about ordering, go to Ordering from Amazon.com.

If you want more information or need more assistance, go to Help.

The payment for your invoice is processed by Amazon Payments, Inc. P.O. Box 81226
Seattle, Washington 98108-1226. If you need more information, please contact (866)
216-1075

By placing your order, you agree to Amazon.com'’s Privacy Notice and Conditions of Use.
Unless otherwise noted, items sold by Amazon.com are subject to sales tax in select states
in accordance with the applicable laws of that state. If your order contains one or more
items from a seller other than Amazon.com, it may be subject to state and local sales tax,
depending upon the seller's business policies and the location of their operations. Learn
more about tax and selier information.

This email was sent from a notification-only address that cannot accept incoming email.
Please do not reply to this message.



1/24125, 3:13 PM

Delivering te Auburn 46706

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facdities

Automative + Replacement Parts 2 ignition Parts + Control Usits

Roll over image to zoom in

Buy it with

=

\h.

: |.1.‘-L
.\ @ . ;ﬁr‘"‘ +
i,

This item: MODINE Matline Control
Ignition Control Board Transformer 5H75029
+168% $714

Products related to this item

Speniageid

Industeial & Scientific ~

Safety Supplies

Amazon.com: MODINE lgnition Control Board : Automotive

Search Amazon

Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment

MODINE Ignition Control Board

Brand: Modine
5.0 7 ratings | Search this page

$1 6850

Apply now and get a $10 Armazon Gift Card upon approval of the Amazan
Store Card, ar see if you pre-gusatify with no impact to your wedit bureau

5Care.

Brand Modine

Item Weight 1 Pounds
Display Type LED

UPC 696333100489
Manufacturer CAl - MODINE

Repoit an issue witly this product or seller

Spomsored

i 1/&5/

Total price; $316.06
Add all 3 to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner
than the others,
Shicaw detanls

MODINE Ignitor
$7E07

Material Handling

Educational Supplies

168

FREE delivery January 30 -
February 3. Details

Delivgiing te Aubuarn 46706 -
Update location

Only 5 left in stock - order
soon.

Cruantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Shaps finen Voomi Supply
Seld by Voomi Supiy

Returs 30-day

refund/replacement
Payraent  Secure tiansaction
Add a Protection Plan:
3-Year Protection Plan for
$25.99
| 4-Year Protection Plan for
$34.99
| Asinien Complete Protect
One plan covers all eligible
past and future purchases
[Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled) for
$16.99/month

Agid to List

Other sellers on Amazon

Page 1of 42 New (6} from *168*° & FREE

Trane Controt Board

$196%

HVAC Furnace

Transformer, Compatible
with Trane Fumnace...

9
$72799

120V to 24V TRRO1729

$1-7990-319P 1ICM2801
Furnace Controf Circuit
Boards Replacement for
Coleman Eveon Y.,

$19999

3106896022 Heat &
Coof Relay Analog
Centrol Furnace Ignition
Control Board Kit...

11 $359

Save 10% with coupon

https:fiwww.amazon.com/CAI-MODINE-Ignition-Control-Board/dp/BO7HLZXSQQref=asc_df BO7THLZXSQQ?mcid=e07246a2a5823f37a3810c7129a5d. ..

Shipping

116



Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers

Deals & Savings

Roit over image ta zoom in

Buy it with

L T

This item: FRS-9 Auburn Flame

Rod (Probe) {Probe)

Powwer & Hand Tools

FRS-4-7.5 Auburn Flarme Rod

Lighting & Ceiling Fans  Kitchen & Bath Fixtures  SmartHome  Shop by Room  Launchpad

Outerwear Edit

5 [
¥
[

FRS-9 Auburn Flame Rod (Probe}

Brand: Federal Mogul
4.6 8 ratings

mmb.mo

FREE Returns

you pre-qualify with no impact te your credit bureau score.
s Auburn FRS-S Flame Rod (CS 13316)

¢ Hex:5/8"

¢ Thread: 10mm x Tmm SAE

s 2" Stainless Steel Center Wire

+ Operating Ternperature: 1500F

3+ See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller

New on Amazon
Online car shopping Explore now

Total price: $143.46
Add all 3 to Cart

Some of these items ship sooner than the
others,

1-31-1 Auburn Igniter (Spark SHowlSetais

Plug)

Apply now and get a $10 Amazon Gift Card upon approval of the Amazon Store Card, or see if

Amazon Business

. Add Prime to get Fast, _u.lu
Free delivery

Delivery Pickup

2

$ m N—.mw
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
January 29

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Tomaorrow, January 25.
Order within 4 ©irs 49 mins, Join
Prime

Deliver ng to Auburn 46706 -
Undate location

In Stock

Quantity: 1
Add to Cart

Buy Now

Ships from Amazon
Sold by BG Service Co,, Inc

Returns 30-day
refund/replacement

Payment  Secure transaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (3) from $54% & FREE

Chinnina



Delivering to Auburn 46706

Tools & Home tmprovement

Best Sellers

Dreals & Savings

Tools & Home Improvement

Gift Ideas

Industrial & Scientific + Hydraulics, Pneumatics & Plumbing » Fitings + Valves « Relief valwes

$ 8000

Power & Hand Tools

Search Amazon

Lighting & Ceiling Fans.

ANSI Pipeline Pressure

falves, Back Pressure
to Provide Differential
2 Pressure, Pressure
1g Valves, Pump Valve

ries {Insert 1 inch tube)

5K

¢l: Insert 1 inch tube

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

Smart Home  Shop by Room

Sponsored

Tl Add Prime to get Fast,  prime
Free delivery
Delivery Pickup

$ 8000

EREE delivery Tuesday, January
28

Or Prime members get FREE
delivery Saturday, January 25.
Order within 12 hrs 12 mins.

Roll over image to zoom in

Buy it with

Insert 1inch | |Insert1-1/2 | Insert1-1/4 Join Prime
tube inch tube inch tube
N Delivering to Auburn 46706

$80.00 St 33300 Update location

In

In:;l’:u':’lez ::::rttuil: Only 11 left in stock - order

$55.00 $75.00 soon.

tity: 2
aterlal  PVC Quantity
Brand CBTLYSK Add to Cart
Item 7.5x 3.2 x 5.2 inches
dimensions L Buy Now
XxWxH
Inlet 1 Inches Ships from Amazon
Connection Soldby ~ CBTLYSK
- Returns  30-day
refund/replacement
v See more Packaging  Ships in product
packaging
About this item W See more
+ Relieve pipeline pressure to ensure stable system Add a gift receipt for easy
RICSSUIC returns
* Ensure pump safety and proper system operation
= Reduces water pressure hazards to the system and
B o Add to List

achieves superior low vibration regulation

* Reduces peaks in flow rate fluctuations and
protects piping systems from pressure fluctuations

* Built-in PTFE diaphragm, suitable for almost all
corrosive fluids, reliable sealing without leakage.

¢ See more product details

Report an issue with this product or seller

Spandared

Sponsoied



66'67LS
10y UB|d UOKIAI0IG Jeap-t [
66'6LLY
10J UB|d UONIR0IH 18IA-5 )
uEjd UOIII0.d € PPY

210W 335 A
uoldesuen aamdag  JuAwAeq

SITETITERLTL EYEIT IS
fep-gg SUIN3Y

WO uozZewy Aq pos
woyuozewy Wl sdiys

MoN Ang

e 0] ppY
L Auend

A2035 U

suondo azxauRs
Jeuarssajosd pue Asanzp 39

9029 wingny - Ae) 63 13ANRQ

Wd £ - WV 6 MoJoWwo)
Aszanap paInpayds 3344

Asaayag painpauds

98 L Ls

pasosuods

pedysune wooy Aq doys

0

UBYOHY § BWOH : sluelD Aeigy WBIT ‘seuaur 00'6L X 0E'8L X 0£'0F HJD 8 PRISIIIZ-UCN 181002 YAV 8ibulg uim uonels Bulllid smoa OZHZI YISMBSZ3 Aey|3 (Woo'uozewy

apueln Aesg b oo

a|qejene
yoedun
poddng swnal WO UoZeWy » Aaaaq
J2WOISND) Asea Aep-0g woy sdiyg 3210y JO Wooy

C €& - &

alow uiea| 6} 12335

yoddns 3 Aiaanag

‘BSIA B 10} (eacidde uodn 669844 667980°L$
Aed 130 00L$ 399 “13qWIaW Wl e Bulaq Joy nok yueyy

Aiam)ag panpayes
m:m_n_ 7 W0y 109198 .ﬂoE mg ouwl OQ.BMNQ 10
© 66°9r2£F @ud 151

698 —.. Ls %S~

yiuow 3sed vy 3ybnoq +Q0L

BPid 11essag 20w

(65%) o
21015 Aex13 ays 1sIA
dlluelr)

Aeio 3ybi17 ‘saydul 00'6L X 0S'8L

X 0¢°9% 'HdD 8 Pa491)14-UON “19100)
vavy 316uws yum uoizels buiiy
311309 OZHZ3 N1SM8SZ3 Aex)3

uoness Buny ap1oq ozyza Nismygsza Aexje - v

S03amM 8

ul wooz 03 abewn 1aA0 oY

AVH 13

AMIQEUIEISRS (RIUAWUCHAUS BUNSE| O] ISerM MNISRID 32NP3I 01 S210Q JHIeM NQESNEI JO 93N
ay) 3%einooua Aoy 08 ayl uo ajdoad o) Jatem O |1 YNk e apiroad suonels 3uiy Ineg

ATAN3IYd ATTVLNIWNOYIANS

$3NS2) 01 y3eg »

3WOH WBWS  52JN1XI4 LpEG B UALdUY  Sued Bumad g Bunybin  sj00) pueH giamod  seap i sBumesgsieaq S09(135 1598 Iuawaaosdwi] 3wo B S100L

snyny nw

£oe1) 03 JaneQ

WY 118 'SZ/ZZ/L



191195 10 31onpoad sIyk yum anss| ue Joday

s5j1233p 12npo.ld 210W 335 «

wa)em buipues saleuiune waisAs ulelp [e3y e

‘Yseyds |eLiui yjm 1y uea)d sapiaosd moyy Jeulwe] e
‘31SeM WIOLS PIABS 5211104 JIIEM

anseyd ‘2o Q7 JO JIGLUNU JO J3SN SLLIOJUI J3YII] UG e

"WdD L'L S 33e1 1)iIsay; Aysnes o3 1jem
pay> sapiaoad waysAs uonesabuyal pajeas AjjednauzH

pasosuods

‘[a1qqnq) uoneaize Jeq-ysnd ajesado-03-Ases asn Asea
104 paubisap (Ja11Y 2)330Q) UONEBAIIIE JOSUSS 'SSA|YINOL »

way siy3 Inoqy

suolsuawiq
H.90'6% X M.6L X 0.8E'8L 1npoid
Aexy3 pue.g

SUC1ED 000% Ayede)

121214 Puseld R

ajuern Aeioy by 10100

Asdanaq pa|npayss

66981 L Wouy (3) maN E pa1eabligay-uoN

pajesabliyay uoneinbyuon
uozZewy uo si3q19s 910

Aouaey3 ybiH I3} -spueH

il 13)qqng s3y |epueA 13 1eq ysnd 73 E

sl deq ysnd 73 :BweN waned
Asea 1oy 3diadss RI6 e ppy
Yow/66'9t$ a
10§ (pay@oue3
13un Ayuop smausy) pasany-uoN 31A5

saseyund aumyny pue ysed
31qibij= e ssanod ueyd 3up
12910.d 93181dwo) vounsy [

USyomy g AWOH : sHuetD Ael9 B 'Seusul 00'6L X 0E'81 X O£ 9 ‘HdD 8 Pausliid-UoN J8i00D yay 216uIs yim uoneis Bulis emog OZHZ3 MISMESZ3 ARIT (wod'uozewy WY L1:8 '5Z/22/t

)



66°615 9511

669Ls %S~

voL'L &'

{19114 3n0g) 12314 payRD
ISNV/4SN sasejdodiy +

pean Anuasialem D00 LS Aexi3
pasosuods

& pasosuods

Aex)3 wouy asow a10)dx3

6o et A5

66981 Ls %S-

BET 114
**'3193)14-UON 191003 vay buIs
yum uonels bunid apeg OZHZI
WISMBSZ3 AT :way sy

1e) 03 4309 ppY +

wm.NmN;.% :@ud jejoy,

Jay3abo] Jybnoq siawolisnd spnpoad Aey3

pasosuods

usyoiny 3 sWoH : ajuels Aeig WBIT 'seudur 00'6L X 0881 X 0E'9F 'HAD 8 PaIsliid-uoN 48|00 vaY 2IBuig Y uonels Bulllld omeg OZHZI ¥1SMBSZ3 ABNIT Wod' uozZeuly WV 2118 'S2fZZ/L



1/24/25, 8:16 AM Amazon.com: Mitus Floating Display Shelf - Wall Mounted - Modemn industrial Metal Channel Ledge Black, 12 inch : Home & Kitchen

ivering 670
Detivering to Auburn <6706 & kitchen = Search Amazon

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discnsr Shap hy Style Home Dicos Furmture Kitchen & Diring Bed & Bath Garden & Outdoor Home Improvement

Sgeengnied

Home R Kitchen » Home Décor Products » Home Decar Accents » Floating Shelves

Mitus Floating Display Shelf Add Priil:ne togetFast, P
- Wall Mounted - Modern Free delivery
Industrial Metal Channet

L El)b Ledge Black, 12 inch ﬂ Pickup

Brand: Mitus
95
4.6 54 ratings 51 9

,’ﬂ\m U | 50+ bought in past month Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
’\Snjc% $199s FREE Returns

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime EREE delivery Wednesday,
FREE Returns January 29 on orders shipped
Apply now and gei a $10 Amazon Gift Card upon by Amazon over $35

approval of the Amazon Store Card, or see if you Or Prime members get FREE

delivery Tomorrow, January 25.
scoie, Order within 15 hrs 28 mins.
Color: Black Join Prime

Delivering te Aubur 46706
Update location

pre-qualify with no impact to your credit bureau

$19.95 In Stock
Quantity: 1
Size: 12 in
24 in 36in Add to cart
Buy Now

Room Type Office, Kitchen, Bathroom,

Bedroom, Living Room
Ships friom Amazon

Number of 1 Sald by Blue Fax Campany
Shelves Returns 30-day
Special Durable refund/freplacement
Feature Payment  Secure transaction
Product 35 Dx12"Wx 2'H
Dirnensions Seller Certifications:
Rell over image to zoom in Minority-Owned Business
Style Modern
Add a gift receipt for eas:
Age Range  Adult return? B 4
(Description)
Finish Type Painted
. Add to List
Brand Mitus
Product Wipe with Dry Cloth
Care
Instructions Other sellers on Amazon
Size 12in
e New (2) from #19%% FREE
Seeless Shipping on orders over $35.00
shipped by Amazon.

Material Mounting Type

Metal Wall Mount

Shelf Type A Shape

Floating Shelf oo Rectangular

About this item

https:/iwww.amazon.com/dp/BOBPFSNFBY/ref=sspa_dk_detail 0?pd_rd_i=BOBPFSNFBY&pd_rd_w=Ty34q&content-id=amzn1.sym.386¢c274b-4bfe-... 110



